

**Committee Members:**

*Orton Bellamy, Chairman*  
*Johnny Gardner*  
*Al Allen*  
*David Gilreath*  
*Thom Roth*  
*Steve Gosnell*  
*William Bailey*  
*Forrest Beverly*  
*Kevin Hardee*  
*Alex Hyman*  
*April O'Leary*  
*Nick Godwin*  
*Ken Richardson*  
*Randy Plummer*  
*Andy Markunas*



**I & R Sub-Committee on Flooding**  
**Friday April 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2021**  
**10:00 A.M.**  
**Virtual Meeting**

- I. Call to Order**
- II. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance**
- III. Public Input**
- IV. Approval of Agenda**
- V. Approval of Minutes**
  - a. March 19, 2021
- VI. Discussion Items**
  - a. Flood Related Grants Update / *Beth Tranter*
  - b. Buyout Program Update / *Beth Tranter*
  - c. Update on Snag & Drag RFQ / *Andy Markunas*
  - d. Map your Move Demo / *Justin Schools & Kelly Moore*
  - e. Flood Zone Ordinance / *Lauren Harrelson*
- VII. Council Member Comments**
- VIII. Executive Session:** if necessary.

Approved April 19, 2021

David Gilreath, P.E., Asst. County Administrator of I&R Division

Approved April 19, 2021

The Honorable Orton Bellamy, Councilman and Subcommittee Chairman

Approved April 19, 2021

Steven S. Gosnell, P.E., Horry County Administrator